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From: Valmoro, Lona J [ValmoroLJ@state.gov]

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2009 8:01:44 PM

To: Narain, Paul F; Huma Abedin; Abedin, Huma

Subject: RE: CEO of dow

tyty ‘

----- QOriginal Message----- ' ' , RELEASE IN |
From: Narain, Paul F . (FULL . |

. Sent: Monday, July 27, 2009 7:56 PM
To: Valmoro, Lona J; 'Huma Abedin'; Abedin, Huma
Subject: RE: CEO of dow

Lona

I have arranged this pull aside for on arrival in the Hold Room across from the ballroom, immediately prior to the
Secretary's entrance and remarks.

Let me know if you need anything else.
Regards, '
Paul

----- Original Message-----

From: Valmoro, Lona J

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2009 9:24 AM

To: 'Huma Abedin'; Abedin, Huma; Narain, Paul F '

Subject: CEO of dow :

Paul, Andrew Liveris, CEO of Dow Chemical, is going to be at the dmner tomorrow night. We would like HRC to see Him,
perhaps they can do a brief pull aside upon arrival. Huma, would that work for you?

LIA NnAiINna lﬂl\15

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F- 2015-06322 Doc No. C05962123 Date: 08/26/2016





